
From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Heidi Rous 

Perla Solis 

RE: IBEC: Prep for AQMD/City of Inglewood Meeting 

Monday, May 4, 2020 7:58:00 AM 

I just did. Anitra Rice too? 

From: Perla Solis <perla@trifiletticonsulting.com> 

Sent: Monday, May 4, 2020 7:58 AM 

To: Heidi Rous <HRous@esassoc.com> 

Subject: RE: IBEC: Prep for AQMD/City of Inglewood Meeting 

Yes, this upcoming Wednesday, April 6 at 10am. I've resent the invitation. Please let me know if you 

don't receive it. 

Thanks, 

Perla Solis 

Planning Associate 

Trifiletti Consulting, Inc 

Office: (213) 315-2121ext104 

Cell: (626) 257-4255 

This communication n7ay contain privileged and/or confidentiai inforrnotion and is intended for the sole use of addressee. If you are not 

the addressee you are t1ereby notified then ony dissernination of this corntnunicotion is strictly prot1ibited. Please prornptfy notify the 

sender by reply ernaf! and irnrnediate!y delete this rnessage frorn your system. Trifiletti Consulting., inc does not accept responsibility.for 

the content of ony ernai! transrniued for reosons ott1er thon opproved business purposes. 

Sent: Monday, May 4, 2020 7:56 AM 

To: Perla Solis <perlataltriflletticonsulting.com> 

Subject: RE: IBEC: Prep for AQMD/City of Inglewood Meeting 

Do we have a meeting invite w/ SC.AQl'v1D yet established for later- this week? 

-----Original Appointment-----

From: Perla Solis <perla(i:UtTifiietticonsuiting.corn> 

Sent: Friday, May 1, 2020 12:11 PM 

To: Perla Solis; Lisa Trifiletti; Tiffany Wright; Christina Erwin; Heidi Rous; Anitra Rice; Dennis l<anuk; 

CH.r,;i.J.mq!J.i.~J.@?.Yit.i.l?.QDJTf:..9.DY..,.mm; Gerard McCall um; Loren Montgomery; Raymond J Gorski; 

Subject: IBEC: Prep for AQMD/City of Inglewood Meeting 

When: Monday, May 4, 2020 3:00 PM-4:00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada). 

ZOOM WEB CONFERENCE INFORJ\;IA TION 



number: 

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended 
for the sole use of addressee. If you are not the addressee you are hereby notified that any 
dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender 
by reply email and immediately delete this message from your system. Trifiletti Consulting, 
Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted for reasons other 
than approved business purposes 
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


